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September 13, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Micheal W. Buckner, et al. v. United States Pipe & Foundry Co., et al.,
No. 22-115 (U.S. S. Ct.)

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for certiorari in this case was docketed on August 5, 2022. Counsel
for Respondents filed a waiver of the right to respond on August 29. On September
7, the Court requested a brief in response. The response to the petition is currently
due October 7, 2022.

On behalf of all Respondents, the undersigned counsel respectfully requests,
under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time of 30 days from the
original due date, making their response due on or before November 7, 2022. This
extension of time to file is necessary to afford Respondents sufficient time to
coordinate and prepare their brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari in this
case.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley C. Parrish

Counsel for Respondent
JW Aluminum Co.
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cc: Matthew W. Moran
Vinson & Elkins LLP
2001 Ross Avenue, Ste 3900
Dallas, TX 75201
(202) 220-7700
mmoran@velaw.com

Counsel for Respondent
United States Pipe and Foundry Co., LLC

Bryan M. Killian

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004

(202) 373-6191
Bryan.killian@morganlewis.com

Counsel of Record for Petitioners



